## SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING February 16, 2022, 6:30 P.M.

Marshall County Central School District Independent School District No. 441

The Marshall County Central School Board, Independent District No. 441, met in a regular session on February 16, 2022, 6:30 p.m. Newfolden, MN, High School Library.

The meeting was called to order at 6:33 P.M. by Chairperson Mark Knutson, who presided. Other members present were Board Members: Mindy Dunrud, Kayla Nelson, Craig Bakke, Patti Anderson, Rob Anderson and Superintendent/Elementary Principal Jeffrey Lund. Others present were Matt Nelson, Brian Longerbone, Mackenzie Nelson and Melanie Sorenson.

No Open Forum..

Member Rob Anderson moved and Patti Anderson seconded the motion to approve the agenda with the following additions: Discussion/Action Item (A.6) Elementary Awards and (B.6) Assistant Golf Coach. MC.

Member Craig Bakke moved and Mindy Dunrud seconded the motion to approve the minutes of the January 19, 2021, Regular School Board Meeting and the January 26 and February 9, 2022, Special Board Meetings. MC.

The Treasurer's report was reviewed.

Member Craig Bakke moved and Kayla Nelson seconded the motion to approve the February 16, 2022, Board Bills as submitted in the amount of \$215,000.39 check #'s 32141-32220, this total includes BSBS wire payment of \$49,359.00, Food Service wires of \$8,190.15 and activity fund payments of \$29,747.05, ck#'s 14327-14340. MC.

Superintendent/Elementary Principal Jeffrey Lund's report included COVID-19 update, Legislative sessions, summer projects/capital purchases, investments, excess property and building project items.

High School Principal Brian Longerbone's report included the AAA award banquet, honor roll, schedules, conferences, Close Up, Basketball update, Robotics and testing.

Dean of Students Matt Nelson's report included Viking and Newfolden Elementary student awards, sledding activity, I love to Read Month, Book Fair, Honor roll, and conferences.

Member Kayla Nelson moved and Mindy Dunrud seconded the motion to approve the following Resolution of Commendations. MC.

- Snowfest Candidates: 7th Ava Wollin and Blair Moen, 8th Kylee Bolstad and Wyatt Nelson, 9th Addison Prestegord and Jayden Ellefson, 10th Brinli Davidson and Caleb Neste, 11th Mia Baker and Keegan Benitt, and 12th Bethany Helmeke and Cameron King
- 2. High School and Newfolden Elementary Honor Roll students and AR Honor Roll students
- 3. December High School Staff of the Month Michele Steien
- 4. Justin Timm, NWSC Regional Spelling Bee Finalist
- 5. December High School Students of the Month Charlie Bjorgaard and Gage Hockstedler

- 6. Viking Kindness Crusade Mark Holmgren (PK), Isaac Maurstad (K), Lucian Black (gr 1), Aubrey Underdahl (gr 2)
- 7. Newfolden Elementary Students of the Month Luke Bring (gr 3), Elizabeth Jarshaw (gr 4), Kourtney Majer (gr 5), and Olivia Crummy (gr 6)
- 8. Newfolden Elementary Caught being Good Students Jack Wawrzyniak (gr 3), Dawson Mimnaugh (gr 4), Aiva Hoglo (gr 5), and Sofi Wawrzyniak (gr 6)

Member Patti Anderson moved and Kayla Nelson seconded the motion to hire Shawn Donarski, Head Football Coach. MC.

Member Rob Anderson moved and Mark Knutson seconded the motion to hire Molly Toren, Head Volleyball Coach. MC.

Member Craig Bakke moved and Mindy Dunrud seconded the motion to approve the resignation of Haylie Holmgren, Asst Volleyball Coach. MC.

Member Kayla Nelson moved and Patti Anderson seconded the motion to approve the resignation of Kayla Leader, C Team Volleyball Coach, MC.

Member Rob Anderson moved and Mindy Dunrud seconded the motion to approve the Non-Certified wages effective February 28, 2022. MC.

Member Craig Bakke moved and Kayla Nelson seconded the motion to hire Melissa Thompson, Asst Golf Coach, MC.

Member Kayla Nelson moved and Mark Knutson seconded the motion to accept with thanks the following donations: Sarah Lunke \$2000 to the Industrial Technology Class, MCC Education Foundation \$1000 to the Drone Team, and Middle River Baja Races new winter boats for student needs. MC.

Brian Longerbone updated the Board on the current donations for the scoreboard and gym floor.

Member Craig Bakke moved and Mark Knutson seconded the motion to make the adjustment on the 2021-22 School Calendar as follows: End of Quarter 3 will now be March 25, 2022, with half day of school and half day of teacher inservice. MC.

The Board had some discussion and planning regarding the building project for the Special Board Meeting, February 23, 2022.

Member Patti Anderson moved and Rob Anderson seconded the motion to adjourn. MC. Meeting adjourned at 8:45 P.M.

Announcements:

February 23, 2022, Special Board Meeting Regular School Board Meeting, 6:30 P.M. March 14, 2022

Attest:	
Chairperson Mark Knutson	Patti Anderson, Clerk